



(803) 855-1877/Office
(585) 217-3566/Cell

1720 Main St. Suite 301
Columbia, SC 29201

RECEIVED

Jun 15 2026

SC Court of Appeals

www.alissawilsonlaw.com
alissa@alissawilsonlaw.com

June 15, 2026

Via Email: ctappfilings@sccourts.org
S.C. Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: State of South Carolina v. Leon Harris, Jr.
Case No.: 2025-001933

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to Rule 240, SCACR, respondent Leon Harris, Jr. moves for an extension of time in which to serve and file respondent's Reply Brief to be included in the Record on Appeal. Respondent requests an extension of thirty (30) days to file the Reply Brief which is currently due June 15, 2026. This is the second extension request filed by Respondent.

The grounds for this motion are that other impending professional matters and obligations have created a need for additional time to prepare the Reply Brief, specifically involving the trial of *State v. Chikei Rick Chow*. A thirty-day delay will not prejudice the rights of any of the parties. Granting this motion would require the Reply Brief to be filed with the Court no later than July 15, 2026. Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General Mark Farthing has consented to this request.

For these reasons, Respondent requests an extension of the deadline for filing and serving the Reply Brief until July 15, 2026.

Respectfully submitted,

s/Alissa Wilson
Alissa Wilson, #101762
ALW Law, LLC
1720 Main Street, Unit 301
Columbia, SC 29201
alissa@alissawilsonlaw.com

Cc: S.C. Attorney General's Office, Mark Farthing (via email)